Goodner, Jamie

From: CoC

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 6:53 AM

To: Goodner, Jamie; Wormley, Katherine

Cc: Torno, Tanya C; Perez-Singh, Emma; Walker, Raushanah

Subject: Riverside County Pre-Bid Workshop for FY2024 CoC Program Competition - Wednesday, August 28,

2024 3:00pm - 4:30pm

Good morning CoC Members,

All current CoC Program subrecipients and prospective applicants for Housing Urban Development (HUD) Continuum of
Care (CoC) new projects are cordially invited to attend the:

Riverside County Pre-Bid Workshop
for
FY2024 CoC Program Competition
Wednesday, August 28, 2024
3:00 pm -4:30 pm
Join the meeting now

An electronic invitation has been sent to you via Microsoft Outlook. While it is non-mandatory, it is strongly encouraged
to attend if you are interested in this funding opportunity for new project(s) or renewal project(s). Please accept the
electronic invitation. This virtual meeting will include the following topics:

1. What's New This Year?
2. HUD’s Homeless Policy and Program Priorities
3. E-Snaps Navigation
4. Available Funding:

a. Annual Renewal Demand (ARD)

b. Continuum of Care (CoC) Bonus

c. Domestic Violence Bonus (DV) Bonus
5. Coordination with Housing and Healthcare
6. Reallocation
7. Consolidation
8. Expansion
9. Match

10. CoC Project Review and Ranking
11. Timeline and Important Dates
12. Local Evaluation Process

We look forward to seeing you virtually!



S Jamie Goodner
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- Email: JGoodner@rivco.org

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting I1D: 248 376 649 871
Passcode: yUpN4C

Dial in by phone

+1951-465-8390,,123004951# United States, Riverside
Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 123 004 951#

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN




